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Kuwait Oil Company (K.S.C)

Return RFQ Response To: RFQ Number: 2109290 Publish Type : PUBLIC
EBUS Issue Date:  09-Nov-2022 Rfq Fee Required? D
Electronic Biddin : -Nov-
& g“e Dater  28-Nov-2022  py Fee Amount  :  0.000
ue Time: 13:00 Bid Bond Required? : D
Fax:

Bid Bond Amt /%

Direct Inquiries to: Vendor:
Name: ABDULAZIZ ALSALEH
Phone: 23865785
Fax: +965 23984967 / 23986491
Email: AKSaleh@kockw.com
Fax:
Email:
Line Qty up Item Unit Price
1 2 NO 70007963
LIFTER, PALLET, 2.5 TON, HEAVY DUTY STEEL WITH POLYURETHANE Total Pric
WHEELS, 75 X 200 X 1150 MM, HYDRAULIC TRUCK otal Frice

Heavy Duty Hydraulic Pallet Truck - 2.5 Ton Capacity

Rolls easily, can maneuver in crampled areas. Heavy duty steel frame with polyurethane
wheels.Self lubricating bearings at all pivot points.Forks with tapered ends and rugged
slides for easy entry and exit from pallets with the following specifications & dimensions:

Load capacity - more or equal to 2.5 Ton

Height of fork (lowered height from flooring to top of fork) - more or equal to 75 mm,
(raised height from flooring to top of fork) - equal or less to 200 mm,

width over forks - equal or less to 865 mm.

Fork length - equal or more to 1150 mm

Full Detailed Technical speification & catalogue to be subimitted with the offer for
technical evaluation.

Mfr / Ven:

Model:

Part:

Product Group :

Attribute Value

APPLICATION PALLET

CAPACITY 2.5

MATERIAL HEAVY DUTY STEEL WITH POLYURETHANE WHEELS
SIZE 75 X200X 1150

TYPE HYDRAULIC TRUCK
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Kuwait Oil Company (K.S.C)

Return RFQ Response To:
EBUS
Electronic Bidding

FYRAEAN

Fax:

REQUEST FOR QUOTATION

RFQ Number: 2109290 Publish Type PUBLIC
Issue Date: 09-Nov-2022 Rfq Fee Required? [:I
gue ?‘“e‘ 28-Nov-2022 Rty Fee Amount 0.000

ue time: 13:00 Bid Bond Required? : D

Bid Bond Amt /% :

Delivery Period in Days Method of Shipment INCO Terms Need Date
Line Qty UP Item Unit Price
2 3 AS 70007963
LIFTER, PALLET, 2.5 TON, HEAVY DUTY STEEL WITH POLYURETHANE Total Price

WHEELS, 75 X 200 X 1150 MM, HYDRAULIC TRUCK
Heavy Duty Hydraulic Pallet Truck - 2.5 Ton Capacity

Rolls easily, can maneuver in crampled arcas. Heavy duty steel frame with polyurethane
wheels.Self lubricating bearings at all pivot points.Forks with tapered ends and rugged
slides for easy entry and exit from pallets with the following specifications & dimensions:

Load capacity - more or equal to 2.5 Ton

Height of fork (lowered height from flooring to top of fork) - more or equal to 75 mm,
(raised height from flooring to top of fork) - equal or less to 200 mm,

width over forks - equal or less to 865 mm.

Fork length - equal or more to 1150 mm

Full Detailed Technical speification & catalogue to be submitted with the offer for
technical evaluation.

Mfr / Ven:
Model:
Part:
Product Group :
Attribute Value
APPLICATION PALLET
CAPACITY 2.5
MATERIAL HEAVY DUTY STEEL WITH POLYURETHANE WHEELS
SIZE 75X 200X 1150
TYPE HYDRAULIC TRUCK
Delivery Period in Days Method of Shipment INCO Terms Need Date
Line Qty uUp Item Unit Price
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Kuwait Oil Company (K.S.C)

Return RFQ Response To:
EBUS
Electronic Bidding
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Fax:

REQUEST FOR QUOTATION

RFQ Number: 2109290 Publish Type : PUBLIC
Issue Date: 09-Nov-2022 Rfq Fee Required? D
Due Date: 28-Nov-2022

. Rfq Fee Amount . 0.000
Due Time: 13:00

Bid Bond Required? : [:J
Bid Bond Amt /%

70007963

LIFTER, PALLET, 2.5 TON, HEAVY DUTY STEEL WITH POLYURETHANE

WHEELS, 75 X 200 X 1150 MM, HYDRAULIC TRUCK Total Price

Heavy Duty Hydraulic Pallet Truck - 2.5 Ton Capacity

Rolls easily, can maneuver in crampled areas. Heavy duty steel frame with polyurethane
wheels.Self lubricating bearings at all pivot points.Forks with tapered ends and rugged
slides for easy entry and exit from pallets with the following specifications & dimensions:

Load capacity - more or equal to 2.5 Ton

Height of fork (lowered height from flooring to top of fork) - more or equal to 75 mm,
(raised height from flooring to top of fork) - equal or less to 200 mun,

width over forks - equal or less to 865 mm.

Fork length - equal or more to 1150 mm

Full Detailed Technical speification & catalogue to be submitted with the offer for
technical evaluation.

Mfr / Ven:
Model:
Part:
Product Group :
Attribute Value
APPLICATION PALLET
CAPACITY 2.5
MATERIAL HEAVY DUTY STEEL WITH POLYURETHANE WHEELS
SIZE 75X 200X 1150
TYPE HYDRAULIC TRUCK
Delivery Period in Days Method of Shipment INCO Terms Need Date
Line Qty UpP Item Unit Price
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Kuwait Oil Company (K.S.C)

Return RFQ Response To: RFQ Number: 2109290 Publish Type : PUBLIC
EBUS Issue Date: 09-Nov-2022 Rfq Fee Required? D
Electronic Biddin : -Nov-

8 Due Date: 28-Nov-2022 Rfq Fee Amount . 0.000

Due Time: 13:00 Bid Bond Required? : I:l

Fax: Bid Bond Amt /% :

4 1 AS 0000179782
LADDER,STEP, ROLLING, HEAVY DUTY WITH SAFETY LOCK, STEEL, Total Price
PLATFORM HEIGHT =2 - 2.5 METERS X OVERALL HEIGHT = 2.5 - 3 METERS
ROLLING STEP LADDER, 350 LBS CAPACITY

DETAILED SPECIFICATIONS:

1. MATERIAL OF CONSTRUCTION : STEEL, HEAVY DUTY
2. LOAD RATING : 350 LBS (MIN)
3, PLATFORM HEIGHT (D) :2-2.5METERS
4, OVERALL HEIGHT (A) :2.5 -3 METERS
5. STEPS : GOOD SLIP RESISTANCE
6. TOE BOARD : 100 MM HIGH REQUIRED
ON THREE SIDES
7. HANDRAILS & FRAME : STEEL, HEAVY DUTY
8. LOCK MECHANISM : HEAVY DUTY, SAFETY LOCK
NOTES:

1. DETAILED TECHNICAL SPECIFICATION & MFR'S CATALOGUE SHOWING
COMPLETE DIMENSIONS (A, B, C,D, E & F) & PARTS ALONG WITH THE
NUMBER OF STEPS SHALL BE SUBMITTED WITH THE OFFER FOR

TECHNICAL
REVIEW.

2. SHALL BE FROM ANY REPUTED MANUFACTURERS

3. ENCLOSED IMAGE (FOR REFERENCE ONLY)

Mfr / Ven:

Model:

Part:

Product Group :

Attribute Value

MATERIAL STEEL

RATING 350 LBS

SIZE PLATFORM HEIGHT =2 - 2.5 METERS X OVERALL

HEIGHT =2.5 - 3 METERS

TYPE ROLLING, HEAVY DUTY WITH SAFETY LOCK

Delivery Period in Days Method of Shipment INCO Terms Need Date
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Kuwait Oil Company (K.S.C)

Return RFQ Response To: RFQ Number: 2109290 Publish Type : PUBLIC
EBUS Issue Date:  09-Nov-2022 Rfq Fee Required? L__‘
Electronic Biddin : -Nov-

8 Due Date: 28-Nov-2022 Rfq Fee Amount . 0.000

Due Time: 13:00 Bid Bond Required? : I:I

Fax: Bid Bond Amt /% :

RFQ Total Cost :

Terms and Conditions

| Transportation and Delivery of Materials

Transportation and Delivery of Materials: 1. Materials delivered to KOC Warehouse will be off loaded under the supervision of the company
employees during KOC Working Hours as indicated by Receiving Team. 2. Light Materials delivered on Half Lorries not exceeding 2 Tons will
be offloaded by the company. 3. Heavy materials which will be delivered on Trailers or inside Containers to be offloaded by the Vendor with his
own offloading equipment.

Special Instruction & Notes

Payment Terms: FOB Point: Ship Via:
Freight Terms:

Special Instructions:

LIFTER, PALLET, LADDER

YOU ARE AN INVITED BY KOC TO SUBMIT A TENDER ON THIS RFQ FOR SUPPLY OF MATERIAL IN
‘ACCORDANCE WITH THE ATTACHED PARTICULAR INSTRUCTIONS AND CONDITIONS. YOUR
ATTENTION IS ALSO DIRECTED TO THE GENERAL CONDITIONS& INSTRUCTIONS, WHICH WILL
CONSTITUTE PART OF THIS RFQ. THIS TENDER IS NOT RESTRICTED TO APPROVED MANUFACTURERS

YOU ARE REQUESTED TO PAY SPECIAL ATTENTION TO CLAUSE 5.2 IN THE PARTICULAR

INSTRUCTIONS TO THE TENDERER WHICH HIGHLIGHTS A NEW REQUIREMENT TO BE STRICTLY
FOLLOWED IN THE TENDER SUBMISSION PROCEDURE.
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